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Tayl‘or Seay 8004323622

{03/06) 0B/14/2019 02:55:34 PM

Taylor Seay

From: faxfinder@ capitolservices.com

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 2:28 PM

To: Taylor Seay

Subject: FaxFinder Fax Natification: Successfully sent fax to 850-617-6383
Attachments: fax_outbound_850-617-6383_20190813_132816_000025F3-0000.pdf

Create Time: 08/13/2015 01:26:25 PM
Schedule Time: 08/13/2019 01:28:16 PM
State: sent

Schedule Message: Successfully sent fax
Hangup code: 0

Try #: 1

Username: admin

Sender name: Taylor Seay

Sender email: tseay@capitolservices.com
Sender phone: 855-498-5500

Sender fax: 800-432-3622

Sender org: Caplitol Services, Inc.
Subject:

Max tries: 5

Try interval: 600

Priority: 3

Pages: 4

Recipient fax; 850-617-6383

Recipient phone:

Recipient name:

Recipient org: FL 505

Use cover page: true

Receipt: always

Print receipt: never

Print receipt printer:

Print receipt first page: false

Fax Page Size: auto
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Auguest 14, 2019

FLORIDA BEPARTMENT OF STATE

Dhivision rati
AZALEA HILL APARTMENTS, LLC wision of Corporaions

7416 418ST AVE. E
BRADENTON, FL 34208

SUBJECT: AZALFA HILL APARTMENTS, LLC ““PLEASE PROVIDE

REF: 113000118065 ORIGINAL SUBMISSION
DATE OF 8/13/2019**"

We recaeived your electronically transmitted documant. However, the
document has not been filed. Please make the following corrections and
raefax the complate document, including the elactronic filing cover sheat.

The dissolution document appoints "Raul Rolon" to wind up the company, but

the signature is "'Todd Thurm". The signature should be the person
appointed to wind up affairs. Please corraect.

Please return your dooument, along with a copy of thia letter, within 60
days or your filing will be considered abandonad.

If you have any questions concerning the filing of your document, please
call (850) 245-6051.

Karen A Saly FAX Aud. #: H19000241373
Regulatory Specliallst II Letter Number: 119%A00016780

P.O BOX 6327 - Tallahassee, Flonda 32314
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ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION TRl i
A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY RREAE:

| The name of a lomited liability company is
Azalea Hill Apartments LLC
T “f

2. The Articles of Organization were filed on g)/ﬁf)/ /S and assignod
socmenemumter_L 13000 118065

3 The delayed effective date the disscohation if not cffective on the date of filing:
(effecuve date cannot be pror to or more than 90 days later than dsta document = reaerved for Lhing)

Note; If the date iaxserted in this Bock does not meet the applicable statutory filing requirements, this date wili not be
listed as the Jocoment’s effective dade an the Department of State’s records.

4. A description of ocourrence that resulted in the limited liability company’s dissolution purszant to section
6050‘70’th1(:11¢ Statutes, (copy 605.0707 on back cover letter).

el cm‘:‘{y Forme/ £0r PuPFOSe,*

5. If there are no members, erer the name and address of the parson appointed to wind up the company’s
actrvitics end affairs:

6. Signature of an authorized person or if there are no members, the signature of ths person appointad and
|'l.ﬂﬂ%;‘vgcm wind up the commpany’s activities and affairs:

[ Cd 7 éé//’/.?/"
Printed Name

FILING FEE: $25.00

H19000241373 3
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Notice of Limited Liability Company Dissolution

v

NOTE: This page is aptional

This notice 18 submitied by the dissolved limited Jiability company named below for resolution of payment of
unknown claims againat this limited Bability company ag provided in £. 603 0712, F S.

This "Notice of Limited Liability Company Dissolution” is opticnal and is not required when filing &
voluntary dissclution.

Name of Limitad Liability Company: )fzgq/{’é /y // jﬂ?f/wplf/j L C’
Document nomber of Limited Liability Company s & /5000 //J' é’éﬁ

Dats of dissolution was: 3/?//?

Description of information thnt most be included in & written claim-

Dates, 7imes  Farfi€sS rfarna?% N VL ZIVAN

Mailing address where claims can be sent (Claima cannot be seut to the Divigion of Corporations)

Eawul Fplpw
A7 fd/cg/g’ Jirg C €
K SSiomme€ , it 3Y' 796

A claim agaimst the above named limited liability company will be barred anless a proceeding to enforce the
claim is commenced within 4 years after the filing of this notioe

Toclet Thaw %%M

Printad Name of the Perzon Fuing ¥ Signaturo of the Parsom Filicg

Fee: No charge if indoded with Articics of Dissolation. If filed separately $25.00

H19000241373 3



